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Suwa Taisha consists of four shrines in the vicinity of Lake Suwa, Nagano Prefecture. It is the headquarters of Suwa

shrines, which are located throughout Japan. It is one of the oldest shrines in Japan.
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The Onbashira Festival is held every seventh
year in the years of the Tiger and the Monkey.
Onbashira refers to posts made from giant fir
trees, which are stood up in the four corners of
the shrine. One of the biggest is 17 meters long
and weighs over 10 tons. They are dragged from
the mountains to the site only by hand. Four
Onbashira are stood up in each corner going
clockwise beginning with the right hand corner
near the front.
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An old Japanese cedar tree, which stands behind
the Haden, is revered as an object of worship. In
the past, a big mountain, a rock and a tree were
gods in nature worship. Since Suwa Taisha is an
old shrine, nature worship continues and an old
tree is sacred.
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The shrines of Suwa Taisha do not have a main
sanctuary, called Honden, in which the deity is
enshrined. In its place, there are two thatch-roof
buildings called Hoden, one of which is rebuilt
during each Onbashira cycle. Then there is the
ritual called the Senzasai, in which the object of
worship is installed from the other Hoden.
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This is a building where rituals are performed and
prayers are offered. In the center is Heihaiden,
the hall of worship built in the “two-story-gate
style” and there is a one-story Katahaiden, on
each side. It was built in 1780 with the same
blueprint of Akimiya by Shibamiya Chozaemon of
the Osumi school of construction, the rival of the
Tatekawa school.
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This is a hall for traditional dance and music
dedicated to the Kami. It has been reconstructed
many times in the past, and underwent a major
restoration in 1936.
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This cedar tree forks into two parts at the top but
unites into one trunk at the ground, That's why
it is said to be a matchmaking tree.
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This is a building in which Tsutsugayu ritual is
held every year from the night of January 14
until the next morning. In the ritual, rice and red
beans along with a bundle of hollow reed stalks
are cooked overnight into a gruel. The priests
predict the bountifulness of the year's crop
harvests. 44 stalks are used to determine the
conditions of 43 crops and the general state of
the world.
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